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RICHARDSON OPERATING COMPANY

1700 Lincoin, Suite 1700
Denver, Colorado 80203 (303} 830-8000
FAX (303) 830-8009

March 29, 2000

State of New Mexico

Oil Conservation Division
Aztec District Office
Attention: Dorothy

1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, NM 87410

RE:  WF State 16-3
WF Federal 28-2
WF Federal 34-2
San Juan County, NM

Dear Dorothy:

We are in receipt of the documents you returned for correction pertaining to the captioned wells.
Accordingly, enclosed for your handling are the following replacements:

WF Federal 28-2

Well Completion Report

Request for Allowable and Authorization to Transport / A0

)
WF Federal 34-2 ”’:?’Z\ APR 2000
Well Completion Report-Basin FC and Twin Mounds PC formations |55 RFC;:"NED
.. (=1 Fer o3

Request for Allowable and Authorization to Transport % OIL OO, ity
Insofar as the pressure test of casing is concerned, following are those dates: \'\?‘:’ '

WF State 16-3: 1-13-00 pressure test line to 47504 ()-/¢-3Y 1/

WF Federal 28-2: 12-6-99 pressure test line to 4950# _ “7 “AY-3, /Y

WF Federal 34-2: 12-8-99 pressure test line to 4060# .
N=3Sv-30- |4 4

Should you need anything further please advise.
Sincerely,

Chri§ O’Shea
Lease yst
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enclosures



